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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of
Geecee Ventures Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Geecee Ventures Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Cash Flows and Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Herein
after referred to as “standalone financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standard (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, and the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, and the profit, total Comprehensive Income, changes in equity & its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most P
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. This matt%_ C _-'1,. x\
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s response to Key Audit Matters

1. Revenue Recognition

The Company’'s most significant revenue
streams involve sale of residential and
commercial units representing 65.15% of the
total revenue from operations of the
Company.

Revenue is recognised post transfer of
control of residential and commercial units
to customers for the amount / consideration
which the Company expects to receive in
exchange for those units. The trigger for
revenue recognition is normally completion
of the project and receipt of approvals on
completion from relevant authorities, post
which the contract becomes non-
cancellable.

The risk for revenue being recognised in an
incorrect period presents a key audit matter
due to the financial significance.

Our audit procedures included following:

Evaluating the design and
implementation and tested operating
effectiveness of key internal controls
over revenue recognition.

Evaluating the accounting policies
adopted by the Company for revenue
recognition to check those are in line
with the applicable accounting
standards and their consistent
application to the significant sales
contracts.

Scrutinising the revenue journal
entries raised throughout the
reporting period and comparing
details of a sample of these journals,
which met certain risk-based criteria,

with relevant underlying
documentation.
Testing  timeliness of revenue

recognition by comparing individual
sample sales transactions to
underlying contracts.

Conducting site visits during the year
for selected projects to understand
the scope, nature and progress of the
projects,

Considering the adequacy of the
disclosures in the standalone financial
statements in respect of the

judgments taken in recognising
revenue for residential and
commercial  property units in

accordance with Ind AS 115.




2. Inventories

Inventories held by the Company comprising
of finished goods and construction work in
progress represent 39.20% of the Company's
total assets. Inventory may be held for long
periods of time before sale, making it
vulnerable to reduction in net realizable
value (NRV). This could result in an
overstatement of the value of inventory
when the carrying value is higher than the
NRV.

Assessing NRV

NRV is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs necessary to make the sale and
estimated costs of completion (in case of
construction work-in-progress). The
inventory of finished goods and construction
work-in-progress is not written down below
cost when completed flats / under-
construction flats / properties are expected
to be sold at or above cost.

For NRV assessment, the estimated selling
price is determined for a phase, sometimes
comprising multiple units.

The assessment and application of write-
down of inventory to NRV are subject to
significant judgement by the Company.

As such inappropriate assumptions in these
judgements can impact the assessment of
the carrying value of inventories.
Considering the Company's judgement
associated with long dated estimation of
future market and economic conditions and
materiality in the context of total assets of
the Company, we have considered
assessment of net realizable value of
inventory as key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included following:

Understanding from the Campany
the basis of estimated selling price
for the unsold units and units
under construction.

Evaluating the design and testing
operating effectiveness of controls
over preparation and update of
NRV  workings
personnel. Testing controls related

by designated

to Companys review of key

estimates; including estimated
future selling prices and costs of
completion for property
development projects.

Evaluating the Company's
judgement with regards to
application of write-down of
inventory units by auditing the key
estimates, data inputs and
assumptions adopted in the
valuations, Comparing expected

future average selling prices with
available market conditions such as
price.  range available under
industry reports published by
reputed consultants and the sales
budget plans maintained by the
Company.

the estimated
construction costs to completa
each project with the Company's
updated budgets.
the NRV, on a sample basis, to test
inventory units are held at the

lower of cost and NRV,

Comparing

Re-computing




Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Financial Performance highlights, Board Report including Annexures
to the Board's Report, Report on Corporate Governance and Other Information, which is
expected to be made available to us after that date but dees not include the standalone financial
staterments and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the ather information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the
date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Caompanies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read together with
relevant rules issued thereunder and relevant provisions of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accouriting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
50.

Those Board of Directars is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial repor’ung
process.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alse:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in Order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(f) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Directors use of the goirg
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it possible that the economic decision of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality aﬁ:‘_‘
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work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comment in the Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company,
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 21, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,




f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure-B”. Our Report expressed an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to directors does not
exceed the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has
not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon by us.

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note 35 to the standalone financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no funds have been
advanced/loaned / invested by the Company te or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities with the understanding, - that the intermediary shall, whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entities identifled in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) and not provided
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no funds have been
received by the Company from person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Further the Company has not provided any
guarantee or security to person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and following appropriate

audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate to the circumstances, nothing

has come to the notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (1) and (ii) of clause contain any material misstatement.

Dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013,




Vi Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining it books of account which has a feature of recording.
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3 (1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is
not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For M R B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 136306W
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Geecee
Ventures Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Based on audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
standalone financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information
and explanations given to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us in the
normal course of our audit, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
report that:

&
I

In respect of Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

a) (A} The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets. Hence, reporting under clause
3(i)(a)(B) is not applicable.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(i){d) is not
applicable.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder, Hence reporting under clause 3(i)(e) Is nat applicable.

In respect of Inventory

a) The Company has a program of verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. In our
opinion the coverage and procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by
the company are adequate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its business. The company has maintained proper records of inventory. Pursuant to the
program, inventory was physically verified by the management during the year end.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such
verification between physical stock and book records.

b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial
institutions during the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) is not app}iggj:.l.e._ _
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In respect of investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties

a) As per the information and explanations given to us and books of account and records
examined by us, during the year Company has not provided any guarantee or security
or has not provided any advances in the nature of loans to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

The details of loans granted during the year to subsidiaries, joint venture and associates
and other parties are as follows:

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
Apgregate amount granted / provided during the year
A. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and associates subsidiary .

B. Others 16,000.00
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect

A. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and associates subsidiary Nil

B. Others Nil

b) In our opinion the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

¢) According to the books of account and records examined by us in respects of the loans,
where the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated, the repayment or receipts are generally regular.

d) According to the books of account and records examined by us in respect of the loan,
there is no amount overdue for more than ninety days.

e) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given and books of
account and records examined by us, loans granted which have fallen due during the
year have not been renewed or extended and no fresh loans have been granted to
settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

In respect of compliance with section 185 and 186 of the Act

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to loans,
investments and guarantees made.

In respect of acceptance of deposits

The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from public in terms of provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended and other relevant provisions of the
Act, during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2024 agg__‘
therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable.-rqﬁ' X
Company. i &”



vi.

vii.

viii.

Maintenance of Cost Records

We have reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and
maintained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues

a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom,
goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions
related to sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added taxes are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of
custom, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. The provisions related to sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and
value added taxes are not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the records of the company, the dues outstanding of employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, goods and service tax,
cess and other statutory dues, on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of the Nature | Forum where dispute Financial Year Amount
Statute of dues is pending towhichthe (o 0 | akhs)
amount relates
The Income Tax | Income | CIT Appeal, Mumbai
= 6.72
Act, 1961 Tax 481y %
The Income Tax | Income | CIT Appeal, Mumbai
2015-16 1260.58

Act, 1961 Tax
The Income Tax | Income | CIT Appeal, Mumbai 2016-17 1825.16
Act, 1961 Tax
The Income Tax | Income | CIT Appeal, Mumbai 2017-18 124.76
Act, 1961 Tax

Previously unrecorded Income

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company and audit procedure performed

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause ix (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or government authority.

c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the
funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes during
the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries or joint venture entity. The Company does not have
any associate.

f] The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries or joint venture entity. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(ix)(f} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of moneys raised

a) During the year the company has not raised money through initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments).

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully, partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year,

In view of the above reporting under clause 3(x){(a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable,

In respect of fraud noticed or reported

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no material fraud by the company or any material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year.

In view of the above reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. f" _-‘-’3'__ R
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xil.

Xiii.

Xiv,

Xvi.

t) To the best of our knowledge and according ta the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not received whistle-blower complaints, during the year.

Nidhi Company

The Company is not a Nidhi Company/ Mutual Benefit Fund/Society and hence reporting
under clause 3 {xii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company

In respect of transaction with related parties

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements etc. as required by the
applicable Indian accounting standards,

Internal Audit

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b) On the basis of the report provided by the management, we have considered the report
of the Internal Auditors for the period of the audit.

In respect of non-cash transactions

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons connected with them
and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 and reporting under
clause (xv) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:

a) Company is not required to register under Section 45 - |A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

b) the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934;

¢) the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d) the group does not have a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. P
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xviil.

XiX.

In view of the above, Clause (xvi) (a) (b}, (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

Cash Losses

In our opinion company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

Resignation of statutory auditors

During the year, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors and accordingly
this clause is not applicable.

Going Concern

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, on the basis
of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, that there is no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of balance sheet
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

In respect of Corporate Social Responsibility

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For M R B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 136306W
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Ghanshyam Gupta IR
Partner \‘ - /
Membership No.: 138741 NS e

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024
UDIN: 24138741BKEEKRS5735



Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure Referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Even date to the members of Geecee Ventures Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Geecee Ventures Limited
{“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Campany based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adegquate internal
finantcial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contrels
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud
or errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting
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Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A .company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
{2)Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; (3) Provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispasition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For M R B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 136306W
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Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2024

CIN: L24249MH1984P1LC032170
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Nots Asat As gt
ity No. 315t March, 2024 315t March, 2023
A ASSETS
an nt
Praperty, plant and equipnient 2 2,608.58 1,593.23
lhvestments 3 2790029 26,604 86
(ther 4 12535 11720
Other non-cliTent assets [ 20,00, 20.00
30,650.22 28,335.29
urrent asssts
Inventorias (-] 27,8496 24,312,31
Financial assets
Investments 3 243581 1,973, 10
Trade recaivables 7 64537 136,86
Cash.and cash equivalents B 7.585:48 3,864.51
Bank balances other (han above g 3464 1975
Gthers 4 50,82 5197
Crrent tax assets (Net) ] 234.37 153,64
Other current assets i1 504,31 29927
38,698.74 30,414.81
TOTAL ASSETS £9,348.96 58,743.70
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Fquity share capitsl 12 2,817 209147
Mther eguity 13 59.049.70 31.143.65
61,140.87 | 53,234.82
Liabillties
Non-current liahilities
Epplayes bonelit olilisations i 4132 2696
Baferred tas [anilities (Net) 15 2,145,22 {.46389
2,156,681 1,490.65
Current Liabllities
Einauciil Jiabilities
[EL les 16
Tataloutstanding dues of smill enterprisas and mjuro efiterprises 6318 43,06
Total outsténdlng dues of creditors other than small enterprives ant 751,05 17348
mijcro enterprises
Gther finandial liatilities 17 17248 92.25
Employee Benefil obligatinng 18 17.55 2570
Provisians 19 €477 S4.7¢
e current llatiiities i} 4,882.45 3,634.96
6,051.48 4,024.23
TOTAL EQINTY AND LIABILITIES 69,348.96. 58,749.70
The accompanylig notes are an integral part of thess financial statements 1:46

in terms of ayr attached repaort of even date.

For M R B & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reglstration Number: 136306W

Clransiper

GHANSHYAM P, GUPTA

For and on bahall of the Board Of Directars
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V.V.SURESHKUMAR
WHOLETIME BIRECTOR
DIN: 00053859
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VIDIT G, DHANGHARIA
CHIEF FINANCIAL GFFICER

GAURAV SHYAMSUKHA
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

CiN: L24249MH1984PLCO32170

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Note Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
o No. 315t March, 2024 3151 March, 2023
1 |Revenue from operations
a  (Netsales & Income from Qperations 21 G5,365.49 2.903.06
b |income from Investiments & loans 22 3,007.58 858.39
9.373.08 3,761.45
1 |Other Incoma 3 24.36 106.22
3 [Totalincome (142) 9,397.44 3,867.57
4 |Expenses
Cost of real estatatnaterial & direct sxpenies 24 6,991.59 843,78
(Changes in inventories 25 [2,978.57) {1.671:20|
Employes henefits expanse 26 51131 A83.42
l'inance cost 27 648 .65
Depregiation 2 173412 14584
Other aupanses 28 587,79 E7A05
Total Expenses 5.302.62 2,654.51
5  |Profit before exceptiona! itemsand tax (3 - 4] 4,094.82 1,213.16
& |Excaptional items
7 |Profit before tax (5 - 6) 4,094.82 1,213.16
4 |Taxexpense 19
(1) Currany tax 511.65 246.41
{2) Defarrad tix 142,77 165.21)
(3] Taxn respect of earliern years (110,62)| .
9 |profit / {Loss] for the year (7 - 8) 358102 981.96
10 |Other comprehensive income / {losses)
A |items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Statement of Profit & Lass
I |Remeasurements of the:defined bensfit plans {13.30) [10:82)
it [Met ehanges in falr value of investments (equity shares ) 547030 1,324.21
= ::::me tox rélating to itams that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit.or 71374 {220.95)
B [ttzms that will be reclassified subsequently to Statemant of Profit & Loss
I [|Nat clangas in fair value of investments {ather than equity thares )
it |mcome tax relating to items that will be reclissified subsequently to profit or loss
Total ather comprehensive Intome [ (lasses) foy the year 4,743.26 1,092 41
11 |Tetal comprehensive income [ [losses) Tor the year (9 + 1) a,g;g.zs 2.074.37
12 |Earnings per share (Face valug af Rs 10/- each);
Basic & Diluted 30 1712 470
The sccompanying notes are an integral patt of these financial statements 1-46

In termis of our attached report of aven date.

For M § 8 & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Number: 136306W

Clranshyrm

GHANSHYAM P. GUPTA
PARTNER

DATE : 21st May, 2024

Forand on behalf of the Board OF Directors

VALSURESHKUMAR GAURAYV SHYAMSUKHA
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00053859 DIN: 01646181
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VIDIT G. DHANDHARIA
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I o A42024
PLACE * MUMBAI
DATE : 215t May, 2024




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 325T MARCH, 2024

CIN: L24245MH1584PLCO32170

{Rs. in Lakis).
i > Eor the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
EaHages 385t Warch, 2024 3ist March, 2023
(A Cash fiow from operating activities
Net Prafit £ (Loss) before rax A4,094:82 171316
Adfictments for: -
Depreciation and imartisathon 17312 14884
Interest expenses B4R 2085
Realizad (Gatn) / Loss on sale of investments (L178:42) (213.5m)
Unrealicat] [Gai) / Loss o sake ol investmotits 1L,120.89) 7583
Profit on sle of property, plant & equipment - (0.73)
Dlvitbend receind {268 81} (258,79)
Proyision {or lesm encashment 730 (2az0.92) 7,08 [220057)
Operating profit [ (loss) before working capital changes 1,669.90 [ 992,79
: inyrans s fiy GpOT
Imvenitories {3.266:94) [1.850:35)
Currant investiments (a62:74) 6,712,852
Loarnis - 2000
Trade reseiitise {512 51) 274
Other curreit financial assets (4.85) 23969
Other cyrrent assats 1105,05) {42.18)
Qthernan current finsncial assets {8.15) [a0.68)
‘Otfyer tion culrrent assets : 3.
Trade payables Ll 633 31|
Othar current finanoal Iabilities BO:23 {120.53]
Employee bnafit obligation (14.31) 13:22)
Shiort térm provisions B (L48)
Qther curremt |labilities 135744 323100
Ri339.121 793047
Eash ganermted fromoperations [66%9.22] 8,523.06
Net income tax {paid) / refiends (65614} 15493.971 |
et cash flow from / (used In) operating activities (a) {1,325.96) 7.929.09
B. Cash flow from Tnvesting activitles
|purchase of projesty, plant & eqlipment {1,290.18] {120:20)
Salk of propecty, plart & sdilament 0.08 114
Plirchase of investments (4,676.13) {7.a87.00
Proceeds from sale of investrents Bj354.02 ELERE
Fived depotits placed with Bariks having matufity cier thiee months (32.:85)| 117.25)
Fired diepaits with baitks matured kaving maturity aver three months 17.76 \7 6T
Dlijdend recelined EUEE 23872
Met cash fow from / (usad in] investing acrivitias (8] 5,441.63 [4,353.39)
€. Cash flow from finanding activitles
Dnyidend pald (41£23) "
Loan laksn &, 300.00 9,300.00
Loy repaid 14,300.0:0) (3 300:00]
'Mt_ﬂ et =tpanses |Gz} (20.65]
Niet cash Nlow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 424,72 10,65
Net Ingrepse / fdecrease) In Cash and cash equivatents (AsB+C) 3,730.95 3,515.05
Cadly anid cash equlualents at the beginiifiy of the year 326851 34546
Cail and cash aquivalents at the end of the year 7595.46 3,864.51
Reconcliation of cash and cash equivalents with the bufance sheet:
Cashand cash aquivilenti as per bialwiice shest 759548 | ER.CES)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of tha year * :gss.ﬁ I g&.&l
* Comprives: i
{a) Cash oty hand 1086 B2
{b) Balimces with banlks 1,020,850 1.456.09
fel Fooed deposit with tank ( maturity less tan 3 months] 6,564.00 2,600.00
7,595,456 3.864.51
Mote: Thie eaxh Tlow statemant has bagi prepared undar indiract method gs per Ind AS 7 "Statdment ol Cash Flows.*
In terms of our attached report of even date.
For M R.B & ASSOCIATES: For and gn behalt of the Board Of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS /
Fintn Registration Number: 136306W -
Glronshyar Q="
VL SURESHRUMAR GALRAY SHYAMSUIHA
WHOILETIVE DIRECTOR
DIN: 00053859
A
VIIT &, DBHANDHARIA
CHEEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 215t May, 2024




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES I EQIUITY. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

CING LZA249MH1984PMLC032170
A Equlty Share Capital
=l — Amdunt
Particulirs Ng. of Shares (R I s ) |
Balarice asat 1a1 April, 2022 2,69.11,729 2,051.37
CHarses it shuity ahare capiial dis 1o priar paried aros = =
Restated e at the b of the yes 2,09,11.723 pA sy
In aquity share capital during the pfevicus yen N = <
Balance a5 9t 315t March, 2023 2,914,729 208117
Cranies i sauity shace capital dus 1o pricrpariod error | = g
Restated hatanes at the hogioning of the year _ 20911729 2/091.17
|Cmn;u it equity share cHpitl during the ctrmnt year + :
|Balance as ut 315t March, 2024 1.09,11,718 209117 |
B Othir Equity
{Bs. o Lakihs)
Issint of Other
Resnree & Surplus Comprehonsiue
Partieilars incame Total
securiti tetained G I Capital Capital Redompth I Sy
Prétnium Exmmings Reserve Awserve Roserve Revaluation Reserve
|Batance as at 1st April, 2022 473,97 27,698.91 13,785.45 20224 648 529524 49.069.27
Frofit / (Soza) ferthe year - 381,96 . - SIS
thir Hanalvsincamaftloss) for the yeat - . - - L1023 110523
Total comprehansive incamif(loss) for the year . HRL96 . . - 110323 2,065.19
Ceithpitinznts ol DO o be directly tansferied to Surplis [10042) . . . f10,82)
{Rualisad gain on suuity thares carried at fair wbilie thraugh OO T | 78205 - . 2 [7s2.95) =
| Balancs s v 315t Mareh, 2023 A70.97 29,461,00 13,745.43 | 20224 36,48 6,605.52 S1143.55
Eatlinicn s ar 15k AT, 2023 179,97 2946400 | 1374543 202.24 B46.14 660552 51,4355
Prefit / (loss] for the Yelie . 3581.02 - - - - 358102
ther conmprehensive incarmey/lloss | for the year . . . 4,756.58 4,755,546
Tatil camprahonsivg | fllass) far the yaar . 3560102 - - - 756,56 8,337.59
[rvidend pald - {ana.24) . . - - (418.23)
Camponents of GO be tlosetly wamfened 1o Surpis . 13.3a1 . - - . (13:30)
Fwalined gain on squiy shures corvied at fai vajue through 06 - 137283, - . - (1,372:83) E
|Balance #s at 355 March, 2024 | #479.57 3338632 | 13,745.43 2051 G648 B 5,989.25 | 59,043.70
Nature and purpose of reservi
L Captiesl reserie
Chpital redetin Wikt tranted Uniler thie présicus GARP {indinn EAAR) cut of the prafit sained fram a specific transaiition o oa pitsl nabire.
2, Securhties premiinm
Seslalties pramilbm by Usedd 1o eoccid thie phermil o i of dhares, Th recanis G be utilised in e with e prowisions of asetiig £ of tha Cotipanias A, 2613,
3, Capital redlarnption resarve
Az por The Companies Act, 2043, capital 1 rese e 15 fiuten By plrehisses i ol shures ot of free OF SBEL : . Natim =iial to the nominal vitiuie of the dharss
w3 purchised i farredt 1o cagital tesarve. Tra resalvn s ulilieed in el WIth tha of séction 630! tha Compatiles Act, 2013
4, Gatiural resarve

Thir eraral fesetve (4a frise resetve which b Lsed fram time 1o time to transtar profits Trom retalned earnings for appropriation purposes: As the general ressrve 5 cresated by & transfer from ane
mantaf aquity to anether and (8 not an item of othar comerehiansive income, items included in the ganeca) reterse will not be reclinsl fed subsaquently to statemunt of profit ani joss.

50 Kot
THES reseeve regirsssnty the curtilities geing and losses Selsing o the feic uiluation of equity |hethimsi e Bl yulue thioiigh othe) comprehendve [Hesme. et of mmaunits veslicified to

rebititvisd armings / preilit aid leds Whah thiose szasis v beio dlsposd off,

6, Retalined Earmfings
Sutplus ars the profits thiet the Company s earned 1l date tncluding malsnd gals / (s3] o itame that are fail Valued through othay comprehensive income snd remaasuzaments af ratity snd leave

frabiiity less any. approptations tovands genesl resarva, dividands an other distrityitions peid to sharehalders,

10 taprms of oun attachod ropovt of ovon data.

Far M R 8 B ASSOCIATES Far wnd an belialf of the Boatd Of Directors ‘\))y)}w
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firiy fldplstration Number: 1353060 -
Clrangiattard %MA Qi =
i i

GHANSHYAM P. GUPTA VVSURESHRUMAR. GAURAV SHYAMSUIHA
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DING D0053859 O 00646181 &

o’

VIDIT G, DMANDHARLA
CHIEF FINANCINL OFFICER

PUACE : MUNIBAY
DATE - 2851 fay, 2024




NOTE 1: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Geecee Ventures Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on February 14, 1984, The Company
is engaged in the business of real estate development, financials services & renewahble energy. The
Company is domiciled in India and is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), The address of its corporate office is 209-210,
Arcadia Building, NCPA Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai—400 021.

The standalone financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors
on 21st May, 2024.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE & BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under'section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (‘MCA’) as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 and

.other relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values or at amortised cost at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfera liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the

measurement date.

Functional Currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional currency of
the Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the
nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the company's
normal operating cycle. The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under
canstruction real estate projects depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, type of
development, approvals needed and realization of project into cash and cash equivalents and
range from 3 to 6 years. Accordingly project related assets and liabilities have been classified into
current and non-current based an operating cycle of respective projects. All other assets and
liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on a period of twelve months.




3—

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPTMENT (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurement
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All ather iteris of property, plant and equipment is
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to
its working conditian for its intended use. The cost also includes direct cost and other related
incidental expenses. Revenue earned, if any, during trial run of assets is adjusted against cost of
the assets. Cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction / development of tangible assets, which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent
they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets,

Subseguent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

When significant components of property and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
recognition is made for such replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful
life and depreciation, if these components are initially recognised as separate asset. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, on straight line
method as per the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 except stated otherwise.

[ Depreciable Assets Useful Life
Vehicles ' 8 & 10 years
Camputer 3 years
Office Equipment Syears
Furniture | 10 years
Office Building 60 years
Plant & Machinery (Windmill) 22 years
Plant & Machinery (Construction Equipment) 12 years
Plant & Machinery (Others)* 3 years
Electrical & Lab Equipment 10 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the Management believes that the useful lives as given ahove
best represent the period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the
useful lives for these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013.

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically. Leasehold land and
improvements are amortised on the basis of duration and other terms of lease.

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impalrment based on internal / external
factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its
ecoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and




3.2

A)

B)

C)

De-recognition

PPE are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss in the periad of de-recognition.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from real estate projects
Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 - ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, the

Campany has applied following accounting policy for revenue recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received / receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government and is net of rebates and discounts.

Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably.

The Company has applied five step models as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers” to recognize revenue in the standalone financial statements. The Company satisfies a
performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Company performs; or

~ The Company's performance créates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or

- The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions is not met, revenue is recognised
at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from real-estate projects is recognised when control over the property has been
transferred to the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the
development of the property is completed. Therefore, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the legal title has passed to the customer and the development of-the property is

completed.

Revenue from sale of power

Sale is recognized when the power is delivered by the Company at the delivery peint in conformity
with the parameters and technical limits and fulfilment of other conditions specified in the Power
Purchase Agreement. Sale of power is accounted for as per tariff specified in the Power Purchase
Agreement. The sale of power is accounted for net of all local taxes and duties as may be levied on
sale of electricity for all electricity made available and sold to customers.

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amaortised cost, interest income is recognised using the

effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
ayments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,




D)

E)

F)

G)

33

A)

pividend Incame
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

Gain / (Loss) on sale | fair value of Investments

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI), as applicable. For all financial instruments measured at
FVTPL, the company recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Profit &
Loss Account (PL), for financial instruments measured through OCI with reclassification option 1o
profit or loss, the company recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in
Other Comprehensive income (0C!) & reclassify it to profit & Loss (PL) on de-recognition of these
instruments & for financial instruments meastired through OC) with non-reclassification optian to
profit or lass, the company recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI),

share in Profits of partnership Firm / LLP investments
The Company's share in profits from a firm / LLP where the Company Is a partner is recognized on
the basis of such firm's accounts, as per terms of the partnership deed.

Other Income
Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed paymerit by vendors

which are accounted on acceptance of the Company's clairm.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to 3 financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial measurement

Einancial assets are recognised when the Company becomes 3 party to the contractual provisions
of the instrumen_t.-Financ‘iai assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acguisition or issue of fina ncial assets (other than financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to of deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recagnition of financial asset. However, trade receivable that do not contain a significant financing
component are measured at transaction price.

f the transaction price differs from fair value at initial recognition, the Corpany will account far
such difference 3s follows:
(i) if fair value is evidenced by @ quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or
liability or hased on 2 valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, then
the difference is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition {i.e.dayl profit or loss);
(i) tn all other cases, the fair value will be adjusted to bring it in line with the transaction price
(i.e. day 1 profit or loss will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the asset

or liability).

Subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are measured at the amortised cost, if both of the following criteria are met:
a) These assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows; and
h) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest {SPP1) on the principal amou nt outstanding.




After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of

profit and loss.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVTOCI)
Financial assets are classified as FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:
a) These assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (QCI). On de-recognition
of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to
the statement of profit and loss.

(iif) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are classified as FVTPL if arie of the following criteria’s are met:
a) If such financial assets does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or
as FVTOCL; or
b) If such financial assets are held for trading.

Gain or losses on changes in fair value of such instruments are recognised in the statement of
profitand loss.

(iv) Equity instruments

All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present
the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’. However, dividend on such equity
investments are recognised in Statement of Profit and loss when the Company’s right to receive

payment is established.

De-recognition
The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-

recognition.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is de-recognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not de-recognised.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit
Loss (ECL) at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets apart from financial assets fair valued
through profit or loss OR other comprehensive income (OCl) and Trade receivables, the Company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, If credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in
edit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts tgeespggizing impairment loss

Nlowance based on 12-month ECL Qem"@o
,
@




B)

)

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. ECL is the
difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the

contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls),

discounted at the original EIR,
Financial liabilities

Classification
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the EIR method.

Initial measurement
All financial liabilities are recogrised initially at fair value arid, in the case of loans and borrowings

and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

Effective Interest Method (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

For trade and other payables maturing within operating cycle, the carrying amounts approximate
the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
transaction cast. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of Profit and

Loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is de-recognised from the Company's balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
madification is treated as the De-recognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value on initial recognition & at each balance
sheet date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ahility
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
saQther market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.




D)

3.4

3.5

A)

B)

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant ohservable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs, All assets and liabilities for which fair value
is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole;

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Far the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand
deposit and short-term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For
the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an
integral part of the Company's cash management process.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES

Investments in subsidiaries & joint ventures are carried at cost less provision for impairment, if
any. Investments in subsidiaries & joint ventures are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of investments
exceeds its recoverable amount.

INCOME TAXES

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the

reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is
recognized outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax ftems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI
or directly in equity.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, ot to
realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,




3.6

3.7

A)

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlied and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the fareseeable futura.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a

net basis.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss Is recognised
outside the statement of profit and loss. Such deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to
the upderlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

An entity assesses, al each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of thase from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of dispesal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model Is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted
market prices or other available fair value indicatars.

INVENTORIES

Construction raw material

The construction raw’ materials are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. The
construction raw materials purchased for construction work issued to the construction work in
progress are treated as consumed. The cost is computed an Weighted Average Cost basis.




B)
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3.8

3.9

A)

B)

Construction work in progress
The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes

cost of land, development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs, other direct
expenditure, allocated overheads and other incidental expenses:

Finished stock of completed projects
Finished stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net

realisable value.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recagnised whern:
i) The Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;
i) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; and
iii) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible abligation that arises from
past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that
may, but probably may not, require an outflow of resources. A contingent liability also arises in
extreme cases where there is a probable [iability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

measured reliably.

Where there is & possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of
resaurces is remote, no provision or disclosyre is made.

Contingent asset is disclosed in case a possible asset arises from past events and whose exjstence
will be confirmed only by the oecurrence or non-occtirrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the cantrol of the Company.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short term employee benefits
All' employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified

as short-term employee benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of ex-
gratia are recognised in the period in which the emplayee renders the related service. A liability Is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid when there is a present legal or constructive
abligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government
administered provident fund & employee state insurance scheme, Obligations for contributions to
defined cantribution plans are recognised as an employee benefil expense in profit or loss in the
periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.




C) Defined benefit plans

Far defined benefit retirement plans (i.e. gratuity) the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with independent actuarial valuations being carried out at
the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses,
the effect of the changes ta the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is
reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Defined benefit costs are
categorised as follows:

~ Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on

curtailments and settlements)
- Net interest expense orincoime; and
- Re-measurement

D) Other employee benefits
Leave encashment is recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss account as and
when they accrue. The Cornpany determines the liability using the projected unit credit method,
with, actuarial valuations carried out as at balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are
recegnized in the statement of other comprehensive income,

3.10 LEASES

The Company as a lessee

The Company assess whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of contract. A contract
is, or contains, a lease If the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
“a period of lime in exchange for consideration. Te assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the
use of an identified asset; (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use
of the asset through the period of the lease, and (jii) the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determings the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Compariy is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and periods cavered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease,
The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

Lease paymerts associated with Law-value & Short term Leases are continued to be recognized as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis if that hasis is
more representative of the pattern of the lessee's henefit (refer note no 28).

3.11 EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted
guerage number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
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A)

B)

Q)

D)

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events
of bonus issue and buy back,

USE OF JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with Ind AS requires management ta make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date.
However, tincertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in ocutcomes that
require 3 material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future

periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Any revision to
accounting estimates and assumptions are recognised prospectively i.e. recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

The following are significant management judgements, estimates and assumptions in applying the
accounting policies of the Company that have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition
Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant

facts and circumstances When applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers,
The Company has evaluated and generally concluded that the recognition of revenue over the
period of time criteria are not met owing to non-enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date and, therefore, recognises revenue at a pointin time. The Company has further
evaluated and concluded that based on the analysis of the rights and obligations under the terms
of the contracts relating to the sale of property, the revenue is to be recognised at a pointin time
when control transfers which coincides with receipt of Qccupation Certificate.

Classification of property
The Comipany determines whether a property is classified as investment property or as inventory:
i) Investment property comprises land and buildings that are not occupied for use by, or in the
gperations of, the Company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held
primarily to earn rental income and capital appreciation. These buildings are held for capital
appreciation and are not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of business.
if) Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business.
Principally these are properties that the Company develaps and intends to sell.

Classification of assets and liabilities into current and non-current
The management classifies the assets and liabilities into current and non-current categories based

on the operating cycle of the respective business / projects.

Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based or an assessment of the
probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax asséts can be

utilized.
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E)

F)

G)

H)

1)

Impairment of assets

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amounts of each asset or CGU
(in case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows and uses an estimated
interest rate to discount them. Estimation relates to assumptions about future cash flows and the
determination of a suitable discount rate.

Useful lives of depreciable / amortisable assets (Property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and investment property)

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable / amortisable assets at each
reporting date, based on the expected usage of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate
to technical and economic ohsolescence that may change the usage of certaih assets.

Defined benefit obligation

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the preésent value of the gratuity ohligation along
with leave salary are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate, attrition rates
and anticipation of future salary increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurements

Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instrurients
(where active market quotes are not avallable) and non-financial assets. This involves developing
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument
Jassets. Management hases its assumptions on obiservable data as far as possible but this may net
slways be available. In that case management uses the best relevant information available.
Estirated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length
transaction at the reporting date.

Provisions

The timing of recognition and guantification of the lHability (including litigations) requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regilarly and revised to take account of
changing facts and circumstances.
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 3: Financial Assets - lnke
Quated As at 3ist March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Particul Jf Full d L af: " No: E
articulars Partly / Fully Pai Unquoted Na, of Shares / (Rs. in Lakhs} No: of Shares / {Rs. in L3khs)
Units Uhits
{1} Investments - Non Current
A Investment Carried at Cost
I Eguity Shares of Subsidiary Companies
3 Geeces Flncap Limitad Fully #aid Up Unguoted 37,560,000 750,00 47,50,000 75000
b Geecee Husiness Privare Uniited Fully Baid up Unguoted 26,460 58212 26,460 58212
Il Investment in LLP
3 layestment iin Subsidisry
Geecas Loptrade LLP 198 1.98
b [nvestment in Joint Vesture
Geecas Nirmaan LA i - 075 0.75
B Investment Carried at fair value through OCI
| Equity shares of Otlier Companies
a4 The Thane Janta Shakarl Bank Limited Fully Paid up Unquoted 20 a1 20 0.01
b |Marmoda Clean Tech lid Fully Paid up Urigunted 32,192 a2 32, _19! In
t |HDFE Bank Uimited Fully Paid up Quated 430,000 £,22558 4;30.000 6,921.07
d IREC Limited rully Paid up Ouoted 4,40,000 48708 £,40,000 50272
e Bandhan Bank Limjted Fully Paid up Quoted 1,00)000 180,00 1,000,000 195,75
f Bharti Alrtel Lifnited Fully Pavd up Duatéed 438,500 538742 4,33‘5()'] 3,28437
& DOhartl Alrtel Umited Partly Palid up Quated 2,30,976 189828 230,976 44695
h  Natlona Stock Exchange of India Limited Fully Patd up Unquoted 222,000 7,021.86 2,232,000 6,196:02
I Adani Wilmar timited Fillly Paitd g Quoted = = - 10,000 40.58
| GMRInfrastructure Limitad Fully Paid up Quoted 25.10,000 113946
Kk GMB Pawer Fnd Ueban Infra mited Fully Paid up Quoted 3,75,0000 S9.81
| Patanjill Foods Limited Fully Paid up Quated - - 1,65,000 1,599.18
m Fusion Micro Fingrce Limited Fully Paid up (luoted 65,000 011 65,000 260,49
n Sun 'Phn_rnw Relvinced Re:m:rh'_COrnpan\.r Limited Fully Pate up, Quoted 180,898 1,034,55 2,380,858 503,79
o Shyam Metalics and Energy Limited Fully Paid up Quoted 173,600 1 O26:58 -
C Investment Carriad at fair value through profit & loss
I il a1 Camant '
a Cantabil Retail India Limited * Fully Faid up Quotad 4,00,000 835.20 80,000 664,76
b Ambujs Cements Limited Fully Paid tip Diated 2,94 500 1,803.37 ?,80,!1_00 2.851.29
¢ Welspur Corp Limited Fully Paid up Quated 70,000 360.78 1.00,000 200.50
Total 27,900,29 26,604,856
() Investments - Current
A Investment Carried at fair value through profit & loss
| Mutugl Eunds
@ SHI Overnight Fund Fully- Paid up Unejuated 3.895.78 200.14 B
Il Debeatures, Bonds & Coimmsolal |
A 9.15%ICICH Barh Lid Fully Paidup Unguoted - S0 535.44
il Investmants in AIF
4 Anchorage Capital Seheme | Fully Paid up Uniquoted 1,674 67 1,674 67 1.005.00 1.00%.00
b Welspun One Logistics Parks Fung-1 Fully Paid up Unguoted 428.99 580.99 IEL50 432,66
Total 2,435.91 1,973.10
* Shares Splitin the ratio of 1:5 w.e.f 2 November 2023
# | ts in Jaint Venture as LLP {Rs. in Lakhs)
g » Asat Asat
lars: : F y
Particulars Partnery Name * of Cantrol % of share F15¢ March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
e ] S0% 75% 075 075
2 Linited
Geeces Mimaan LLP Wirmah Life Siice
i ; 5% 2% 024 25
Tatal 100% 100% 1.00 1.00
Asat As at
Pabiatiers 31stMarch, 2024 | 3158 March, 2073
Market Value of Quoted investmenit 19,540.35 19,070.77
Béok Value of Quotad iy wenl 10.887.23 14,639,19
Book Value of Unauoted | £,429,09 599532




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 4: Other Non-Current Financial Assets

As at As at
Particulars 3ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
[Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
| Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good 108,62 105.64
Prepaid Expenses 16:73 1155
Total 125.35 117.20
Note 5: Other Mon-Current Assels
As ax Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) [Rs. in Lakhs]
Bank Beposits with maturities more than twealve months * 20.00 20:00
Total 20.00 20.00
* Rs. 20.00 Lakhs [P.Y. Rs. 20.00] lien against bank guarantee
Note 6: Inventaries
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st Mirch, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Finished Goods
Building Faw Material 81869 424,72
Firlished Flats 4,453.94 1,145:17
Waork in Progress
Land & Construction/Cevelopment Work in Progress 21,912.24 22,242.43
Total 27,184.96 23,812.31
Nota 7: Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
[Rs. It Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Trade recelvable considered good - unseoured 64037 13686
Trade regeivable cradit impaired 66:832 75.83
Less:- Allowance for credit impalrad receivable (66:83) {75.83)
Total 619.37 136.86

Nate : a) Trade recoivibles are vilued considering provision for dllowance using expected cradil loss method: This assessment is

consideting Lthe nature of industries, Impact immetliately soen in the demand autlook of these industries and the financlal steerigth of the

customers in respect of whom @mourits are receivable.

b) N trade or ather recelvable are due fram directors or other officers of the comgarty elther sevarally or jointly with any ather persan.
Mor any trade or other receivable are due from firms ar grivate companies raspectively o which any director is @ partner, 3 director or a

member,

¢l Please refer Note 45 of Notes to Accounts with respect to Ageing of Trade Recelvables




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

Mote 8: Financial Assets- Cash and Bank Balancas

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balancos with bunks 1,020/60 1,856.09
Cash amhand 10:86 g2
Flxed Deposit- with Bank{Maturity less than 3 manths) 6,564.00 2,020,600
Total 7,595.46 3,864.51
Bank Balances ather than above
Fixed Deposits (Maturity mora than 3 manths but less than 12 monthe)* 32,68 17,25
Earmarked Balances with Banks (Unclaimed dividend) 1.98 2.50
Total 34,64 19.75
* s, 32.65 Lakhs [PY) Rs: 17:25 Lakhs) lien against bank guarantas
Mote 9: Financial Assets - Currant : Other
Asar As a
Particulars 31st March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Interest Acorued 6.56 304
share of prafit from Limited Liability Pantnarships .85 110
Loans & advancas
- Relatad Partlies 50.00 50,00
(ithers 59.40 58.73
Cther recan/itile 102 o
Less:- Allawance fer 8ad & Doubitfull Debts {58.00) (59.00)
Total 59.82 54.97
Nots 10: Current Tax Assets (Net)
As at Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
[Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Incume Tax (Net of Pravisian) 23437 153,64
Total 234.37 153.64
Nota 11: Other Current Assels
As at Asat
Particulars Jist March, 2024 315t March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Advancesto Suppliars & Service Providers 309,01 190,08
Unbilled Revanue 1500 13:96
Prepaid Expenses 29.99 21,89
Othey Loan & Advances (NG Finpnadal Assets) 8540 16634
Earmest Maney Ueposit 65,00 700
Total 504,31 399.27




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Nate 12: Equity Share Capital

As at 31stMarch, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars - - —
Number {Rs. in Lakhs) Number (Rs. in Lakhs)

Autharised
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 5,051,000 5/A50,00 5.05,00,000 5,050,00
ssued, Subscribed & Paid u
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 esch 2.08,11,729 208117 2,08,11,7249 2089117

Total 2,9’9,131,729 2,091.37 2,09,-'113729 23,091.-1?

Righits of Equity Shareholders

The Campiny has anly oneclass a_r Equity Shares having patvalue of Bs 10, Each Nolder of squity shiares s entitled to ane vite per shiare & carry a
right te diidend. in the event of liguidation of the:Campany, the holder of equity shares will be entitied to receive any of the remaining assets of
the company, after distribution of all preferential amount, i proportion to'their shareholding.

Reconciliation for each class of Shares

’7 etenlars As at 31st March, 2024 ' As at 315t March, 2023
i Numbsar [Rs. in Lalkhs] Numbser {Rs. in Laklis)
Shares outstanding at the begioning of the year 2,09,11,729 209147 208,11, 729 2,081.17
Shares Issued during the year E . ) -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares uutstanding atthe end of the year 2,09,11,729 2,001.17 2,09,11,729 2,091.17
More than 5% Shareholding
AS at 31st March, 2024 As at 3151 March, 2023
Sterthee No.of Sharesheld| %ofHolding | "°- ﬁ;‘"" % of Halding
Arti Shyamsuiicha 23,70,330 11.33% 23,770,330 11.33%
Megna Kothatl 43,00,057 20.56% 43,00.057 20,56%
New Age Energy India Private Limited 12,890,718 617%| 12,90,718 6.17%
Disclasure far each class of Shares
Particilars Year (Aggregata No. of Shares]
2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Equity Shares : |
Fully praid up pursuant’ ta can tractis) without
payment being received In cash i i ) i
Fully paid'up by way of bonus shares "~ - - -
{Shares hought back - - . 8, 14,214
etails of shares hald by Promoters in the Company
As As at 31st March, 2
Name of the Promoter No, of 5::::.“ et = e oG durlng
B held % of Holding | |No. of Shares held| % of Halding the year
Artl Shyamsukha 23,70330 11,33% 23,70,330 11.33% {0,005
Ashwin Kurmar Kothari (Smaller) HUF 57 0.00% 57 0,005 000%|
Ashiwin kumar Kathar) HUF 57 {,00% 57 0.00% 0.00%
AcTwI Csmar Pannalal Kithar 9,856,910 4.72% 9.86,910 4,72% D069
Faur Dimensions Securities (India) Ltd 491,497 2.35% 4,91,497 2.35% 0000,
Gauray Shyamsukha 6,36,362 3.04% 6,356,362 3.045% 0.00%;
Haristngh Shyamsukha 7.86,195 3.76% 7.86,195 3.76% 3,005
Harisingh Shyamsikha HUF 242,040 1.16% 242,040 1.16% 0,00%
Meena Ashwin Kothar| 43,00,057 20,56 43,00,057 20.56% 0.00%
New Age Erlerg_y India Private Limited 12,890,718 B.LT% 12,890,718 6.17% 0.00%!
Nidhi Shyamsukha 9,38,535 A.45%) 9,38,535 A% 0003
Pannalal € Kathari HUF 57 12.00% ‘57 (:00% 1,005
Rakhee Dyachem LLP 817,585 3.91% §,17,585 3.91% .00
Rahit Ashwin Kathari 14,900 0,079 14,300 Q079 0.00%
1 793,048 3.79% 7.83,043 3.79% 0.00%
491,497 2.35% 4,591,497 235% 0.00%}
55 G,00% 55 .00%] 0,00%
47 0.060% 47 005 0,00%




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TD THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 13: Other Equity

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)

&. Securities Premium

Opening Balance 479,97 479,97

Clasing Balance 479.97 479.97
b. Retained Earnings

Opening balance 29.464.00 27,689.91

Net Prafit / (Net Loss) For the current year 3,581.02 Q81,96

Realised (losses) / gains on aquity shares carvied at fair value through 0CI 1,37283 747295

Companents of OC| 1o be directly transferred to Surplus (13.30) {10.82)

Dividends {#18.23) -

Closing Balance 33,986.32 2946400
t. General Reserve

Opening balance 13,74543 13,745,43

Closing Balance 13,74543 13,745.43
d. Investment Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance 6,605.52 6,295.24

Addition during the year 547030 132421

Deforred tay adjustments on addition (525.94) (163:58)

Transferrad to Surplus [1,372.83) {792.95)

Deferred tax adjustments an such transfer {12.81) 108,70

Income tax adjustments on such transfer (174.98) (1a6.09)

Closing Balance 9,989.25 6,605.52
e. Capital Reserve _

Opening balance 20224 202.24

Closing Balance 202.24 202.24
f. Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening alance 046,48 646.48

Clasing Balance H46.48 B646.48

Total '59,049.70 51,143.65
Note 14: Nan Current - Employee Benefit Qbligations
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. In Lalchs)
Proviston for Leave Encashment 26.26 24.78
Provision far Gratulty Payable 1513 247
Total 4139 26.95




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED.

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 15: Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

d i fit
Opening Balance as on Re;o?:::?d mr::;n 2 Closing Balance as on
Particulars 1st Aprl, 2022 315t March, 2023
comprehensive income
{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs}) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Deferred tax liabilities / (assets) in relation to;
mff?rence between written down value of property, plant and 319.40 (78/65) 29075
equipment as per books of accounts and income tax
Expenses clalmed for tax purpose an payment basis {11.07) (1.64) (12:71)
Difference in carrying value and tax base of finandial assets (Equity
' E 7 54.89 1137
Shiares fair valued through OC1] P Sl
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Equity
Shares, Mutual Funds & Debt faii valued through P/L] 2 (1686) 8
Others 30.28 (18.07) 12.21
Total 1,474.02 {10.32) 1,463.69
Re ised | fit &
Opening Balance as on mf::sis / mr;‘::a Closing Balance as on
Particulars 1st April, 2023 31st March, 2024
comprehensive Income
(Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Deferred tax liabilities / (assets) in refation to:
¥ ) i i
0i h.zrem:e between written down value of property, plant and 26075 (28.06) 26269
equipment as per books of accounts and income tax
Expenses claimed for tax purpese on payment basis (12.71) 1.68 (11.03)
Difference in carrying value and lax base of financial assets (Equity
Shares fair valued through OCH) }137:64 AARTH L6760
Difference in carrying value and tax base of linancial assels (Equity ) i !
Shares, Mutual Funds & Uebt fair valued through P/L) 3589 LR kIS4
((thers 12,21 1.94 14.15
Total 1,463.69 651.53 2,115.22
Note 16: Current Financial Liabllities - Trade payables
Asat As at
Particulars 315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) {Hs. in Lalhs)
Dues of micro, small & medium enterprises (refer note 34) 63,18 4306
Dues of creditors other than micro, small & medium enterprises 75105 173.43
Total 814.23 216.55

Note: 1.Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are settlad'in accordance with the contract térms with the vendars

2.Disclosure of trade payables under current financial liabilities is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the:
suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develapmeant Act, 2006
3.The amount of interest dus and payable for the year due to defay in making payment under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development

Act, 2006 is Nil

4. Please refar Note 44 of Notes taAccounts with respect to Agsing of Trade Payables




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 17: Other Current Financial Liabilities

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Unpaid salary - 0.19
Unclaimed dividend 1.99 250
Retention maney 151.16 78,63
Other payables 19.33 1093
Tatal 172.48 92.25
Nute 18: Current - Employae Benefit Obligatians
As at Asal
Particulars 315t March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Provision for leave encashment 17:55 2570
Tatal 17.55 2570
Note 19: Provisions
Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st Mareh, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Provision for past closing sdjustment of business transfer 46.29 46,29
\Provisinn far slump sale expanses #49 8.45
Total 54,77 54.77
MNote 20; Other Current Habilities
As 5t Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(8s. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Dutles & taxes payable 76.72 46,65
Advances received from customers 4,91573 3.588.31
Total 4,992.45 3,634.96




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 21: Revenue from Operations

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Revenue from real estate projects 6,106.22 2,630.16
Power generation incorne 259.27 27290
Total 6,365.48 2,903.06
Note 22: Income from Investments & Loans
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs, In Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Interest Income 64.63 24032
Gain/(Loss) on sale/fair value of Investments 2,634.41 359.61
Dividend 308.81 258.79
Share of Profit/(Lass) in LLP's {0.25) (0.33)
Total 3,007.59 858.39
Note 23: Other Income
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Interast.on fixad depaosits 15.17 2.70
Profit on sale of property, plant & equiprment - 0.73
Interest on gratuity fund 9.20 9.02
Miscellanepus Inceme 0,01
Halances Written Back 93.76
Total 24.36 106.22




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

Note 24: Cost of Real Estate Material & Direct Expenses

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs, In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Raw Material
Opening Stock (4] 42472 133.23
Direct Expenses Related to Project
Legal & Professional Fees 136.84 14162
Empiloyee Benefits 173.65 112226
Material, Structural, Labour & Contract Cost 697249 302068
Dapreciation 103.58 10,69
Direct Expenses Related to Project (B) 7.386.56 3,285.24
Raw Material
Closing Stock (€) 818.69 424.72
Net Consumption (A+B-C) 6,992,538 2,993.75
Note 25: Changes in Inventories
For the Year Endad For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Finished Goods
Opening Stock
Firished flats 1,145.17 2,273.24
Less: Closing Stock
Finished flats 4,453.94 1,145:17
Changes in Inventaries of finished goads (A) {3,308.77) 1,128.07
Wark in Progress
Opening Stock 22,242.43 19,4316
Less: Closing Stock 21,912.34 22,242 .43
Changes in inventorias of wark in progress (B) 330,09 [2,798.27)
Changes in inventories (A+B) (2,978.67) {1,671.20)
Note 26: Employee Benefit Expenses
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st'March, 2023
[Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Salaries, Inceptives and allowances 265,03 247.26
Contributions to provident and other funds 11.36 10.32
Other payment to employees 39.43 4381
Staff welfare expenses 63.93 56.74
Director remuneration 13167 12538
Total 511,31 483.42




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 27: Finance Cost

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Interest expense athers 6.48 20.65
Total 6.48 20,65
Note 28! Other Expenses
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Rent [rafer note 1{3.10)] 4.92 4.87
CSRExpenses 40,10 37.01
Insurance 13.49 2218
Rates and taves, excluding taxes on Income 0.03 0.03
Repairs and malntenance plant & machinery §7.51 7545
Repairs and maintenance athers 298 2.86
Director's sitting fees 5,65 4.60
Legal & professional charges 3841 30.76
Atidit fees 5.75 5.75
Travelling expenses 123.83 143.36
(ffice expenses 6.68 7.58
Vehiicle expenses 6.54 9.26
Salas promation experses 20.50 18.70
'Brokerage & commission 50.86 116,67
Bad Debts. - 545
‘Provision far Bad & Doubtful Debts (10.00} 4189
Otherexpenses 220,52 152.13
Total 597.79 679.05
Note 28A: Payment to Auditor
For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
As Auditor
= for statutary audit 4.25 4.25
- fartax audit 1.50 1,50
In other capacity
- takatlon matters. - 0.75
- certification work 1.580 133
Total 7.65 7.83




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTESTO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 29! Tax Expenses

Basic/ Diluted EPS ( Face Value Rs. 10 per share) (Per Share) (1)/(ii)

For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{Rs. in Lakhs) [Rs. in Lakhs)
Current Tak
In respect of the current year 511.65 296.41
In respect of earfler years (110.62) -
Deferrad Tax
Decraasein deferred tay assets 168 .
Increase in deferred taxassots - {1.a4]|
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities (28.06) (63.57)
Increase in deferred tax labilitias 139.16 -
Total 513.80 23120
Note 29A: Tax Reconciliatlon
for the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
Particulars J1st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Reconciliation of tak expense
Prafit/{loss) before tax 4,094.82 1,213.16
Enacted Income tax fate (%) applicable to the Company 25075 25.17%
Income tax payable calculated at enacted income tax rate 1,030.59 305.33
Effect of Income that is exempt from tax (2:31) {2.27)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible 1808 18,01
Taxon income at different rates (149.55) (21,37)
Tax in respect of earlier years (110,62) =
Others {net) (272,36) 1[68.50)
Total 513.80 231.20
Naote 30: Earnihg Per Share
Pacticulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Basic/Diluted EPS:
(I} Net Profit/(loss) attributable ta Equity Shareliolders [Rs. in Lakhs) 3,581.02 98186
(iWeighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos. in Laklis) 209.12 209.12
17.12 4.70




NOTE 31: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Defined Contribution Plan
Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan for the year are as under

(Rs. in Lakhs)
St Particulars Ason Ason
No. 31" March, 2024 | 31" March, 2023
A | Employer's contribution to provident fund 22.45 18.68
B | Employer's cantribution to superannuation fund 371 3.37
C | Employer's contribution te pension scheme 7.86 7.68
D | Employer’s contribution to employee state insurance 0.23 0.31

Contribution to various funds includes expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as
capitalized in work in progress of inventories.

b) Defined benefit plan
The employee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined
plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognizes sach period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation,

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment
| Hefireg Bonciltpian 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
A | Change in present value of obligations
Defined hbenefit obligation at 132.05 110.59 50.49 43.98
beginning of the year
Current Service Cost 11.12 9.90 4.55 4,10
Interest Cost 9.69 7.78 2.75 299
Re-measurement (or  actuarial) 211 677 11.97 3.56
{gain)/loss
Benefits paid = {2.98) (25:94) {4.14)
Defined Benefit obligation at year 154.97 132.05 43.82 50.49
end
B | Change in fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the 129.88 12433 Nil Nil
beginning of the year
Expected return on plan assets 9.20 9.02 il Nil
Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.76 (0.49) Nil il
Employer contribution - - Nil Nil
Benefits paid B (2.98) Nil Nil
Fair value of plan assets at year end 139.84 129.88 Nil Nil
Actual return on plan assets 9.20 9.02 il Nil
C | Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligation
Fair value of plan assets 135.84 129.88 Nil Nil
Present Value of obligation 154.97 132.05 43.82 50.49
{Over Funded Net Asset) / 15.13 2.17 43.82 50.49
Linder Funded Net Asset
D | Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss _
Current service cost 11.12 9,90 4.55 4.10
| Interest cost 9.69 7.78 2.75 2.99
| Expected return on plan assets (9.20) (9.02) - -
_==hxpenses recognised in  the 11.62 8.66 7.30
4 M nt of profit and loss
(RN \o
* |136306W g
% &




E | Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain) / lass 133 7,25 11.97 3.56
TOTAL EXPENSES 12.95 15.91 19.27 10.64
F | Investment details % invested % invested % invested % invested
asat as at as at asat
31" March 31" March | 31"March | 31% March
2024 2023 2024 2023
LLC. Group Gratuity (Cash 100% 100% Nil Nil
Assumption) Policy
G | Actuarial assumptions
Interest / discount rate 7.08% 7.34% 7.08% 7.34%
' Rate of escalation in salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Sensitivity analysis
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as shown below:
Impact on defined Percentage
= Scehuilo benefit obligation change
g Under Base Scenario 43,81,581 0.0%
£ | Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 46,38,698 5.9%
g Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 41,51,357 -5.3%
‘s | Attrition Rates - Up by 1% 44,06,460 0.6%
@ | Attrition Rates - Down by 1% 43,53,051 -0.7%
3 Discount Rates - Up by 1% 41,84,155 -4.5%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 46,07,042 5.1%
Scariaiia Impact on Defined Percentage
Benefit Obligation change
Under Base Scenario 1,54,97,039 0.0%
£ | Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 1,68,30,741 8.6%
% Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 1,43,70,729 -7.3%
@ | Withdrawal Rates - Up by 1% 1,57,29,629 1.5%
Withdrawal Rates - Down by 1% 1,52,26,275 -1.7%
Discount Rates - Up by 1% 1,44,96,671 +6.5%
Discount Rates - Down hy 1% 1,67,06,975 7.8%




NOTE 32: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) Name of Related Parties and Related Party Relationship

Sr.
No.

Category

Name of Related Party

1 | Subsidiary Companies

Geecee Fincap Limited

{Direct Holding)

Geecee Business Private Limited

2 | Subsidiary Companies (Indirect | Retold Farming Private Limited
Holding) Neptune Farming Private Limited
Oldview Agriculture Private Limited
3 Subsidiary Geecee Comtrade LLP
(Limited Liability Partnership)
4 Joint Venture Geecee Nirmaan LLP

5 Key Managerial Personnel

Gaurav Shyamsukha (Whole time Director)

(‘KMP’) and their relatives

'SureshKumar Vasudevan Vazhathara Pillai (Whole

time Director)

Harisingh Shyamsulkha (Whole time Director)

Ashwin Kumar Pannalal Kothari
(Nan-Executive Director)

Rohit Ashwin Kothari {Non-Executive Director)

Nidhi Shyamsukha (Relative of Director) (appointed
w.e.f. 01" June 2023)

Rakesh Khanna (Independent Director)

Vallabh Prasad Biyani (Independent Director)

Suresh Chandra Tapuriah (Independent Director)

Rupal Anand Vora (Independent Director)

Neha Bandyopadhyay (Independent Director)

Vidit G. Dhandharia (Chief Financial Officer)

DipyantiJaiswar (Company Secretary)

.Enterprises over which KMP

Elrose Mercantile Private Limited

are able to exercise significant

Four Dimensions Securities (India) Limited

influence or control having

Winre Commercial (India) Limited

transactions during the year

Singularity Holding Limited

b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
o b) Key Managerial ¢) Other Related
Nature of transactions (4) Sulisidiasies o P:rsonne? “ Parties |
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 2022-23
| Expenses :
Interest, Rent & other
Elrose Mercantile Private Limited - - - - 2.40 2.40
Shared Service Expenses
Geecee Business Private Limited 11.33 '8y | - - - :
Brokerage
Four Dimensions Securities (1) Limited - - - - 17.82 2.11
Remuneration (including perquisites)
Refer note below
Short-term employee benefits
jaueav Shyamsukha 94.80 67.39 -
Shbomar Vasudevan Vazhathara 69.93 66.05 -




Harisingh Shyamsulkha

67.27

66,65

Nidhi Shyamsukha

22.84

Rakesh Khanna

1.50

1.25

Vallabh Prasad Biyani

1.25

0.80

Suresh Chandra Tapuriah

1.50

1.25

Neha Bandyopadyay

0.60

0.85

Rupal Anand Vora

0.380

0.65

Vidit G. Dhandharia

21,02

11.68

| Dipyanti Jaiswar

13.02

11.65

Income :

interest

Geecee Fincap Limited

11.52

Winro Commercial (I} Limited

15.38

32.66

Expenses;

Interest

Geecee Fincap Limited

0:23

Singularity Holding Limited

0.53

Qutstanding Loans & advances

Geecee Fincap Limited

Loan Given

Geecee Fincap Limited

| 7,500.00

Winre Commercial (1) Limited

16,000.00

10,100.00

Loan Received Back

Geacee Fincap Limited

7,520.00

Winro Commercial (1) Limited

16,000.00

10,100.00 |

Loan Taken

Geecee Fincap Limited

1,000.00

Singularity Holding Limited

500.00

Loan Paid Back

| Geacee Fincap Limited

1,000.00

Singularity Holding Limited

500.00

Reimbursement of Expenses
(Received back)

Geecee Fincap Limited

0.28

0.47

Geecee Comtrade LLP

0.03

0.23

| Geecee Business Private Limited

7.23

0.20

Neptune Farming Private Limited

0,04

0.16

Oldview Agriculture Private Limited

0.04

0.16

Retold Farming Private Limited

0.04

0.16

Elrose Mereantile Private Limited

Closing balances of Reimbursement
Expenses (to be received back)

Neptune Farming Private Limited

0.28

Oldview Agriculture Private Limited

0.28

Retold Farming Private Limited

0.28

Geecee Nirmaan LLP

0.19

0.11

Naote: Remuneration includes Expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as

progress of inventories,

capitalized in work in




¢) Disclosure pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 34(3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Loans and Advances toe Subsidiaries & loint Venture

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Maximum Outstanding during
Sr. Partiulars Asat31% As at 31" _ the year ended
No. March, 2024 | March, 2023 | 31* March, 31" March,
2024 2023
A | Subsidiaries
(i) | Geecee Fincap Limited - - - 7,500.00
B | Joint Ventures
(i) |'Geecee Nirmaan LLP 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
Investments in Subsidiaries & Joint Venture
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars As at 317 Asat31™
No. March, 2024 | March, 2023
A Subsidiaries
(i) | Geecee Fincap Limited 750.00 750.00
(i) | Geecee Comtrade LLP 1.98 1.98
[liii) | Geecee Business Private Limited 582.12 582.12
B Joint Ventures
(i) | Geecee Nirmaan LLP 0.75 0.75

NOTE 33: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information
is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief aperating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate
resources & assessing performance.

The Company has identified business segments as reportable segments. The business segments comprises
of Real Estate, Financial Services & Others. The Renewahle energy segment has been withdrawn pursuant
to application of paragraph 11-Reportable Segments read with paragraph 13 of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 108-Operating Segments w.e.f 01" April, 2023.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31" March, 2023
o E:::tle ':::;i:' Others Total E:;atle ';2::;:2! Others Total
NET REVENUE
External Sales / 6106.22 3007.59 25927 | '9,373.08 2630.16 858.39 272.90 3761.45
Income
Inter Segment Sales = - - - - = - -
Total Revenue 6106.22 3007.59 | 259.27 | 9,373.08 2630.16 858.39 272.90 3761.45
RESULT
Segment Result 1799.14 2520.60 67.79 4387.53 890.80 459.31 72.17 1422.38
Unallocated (310.59) - - -1 (201.03)
Corporate Expenses
4076.94 - - = 1221.35
- ~ - (6.48) - - {20.65)




Other Income - 24.36 - - 12.46
Profit before taxes - -| 4094.82 - - - 1213.16
Tax expense - - -| (513.80) - - (231.20)
Profit for the year 3581.02 - - - 981.96
OTHER

INFORMATION

Segment Assets 3615817 | 30336.94 | 1123.24 | 67618.35 | 24594.93 | 28579.06 [ 1202.30 | 54376.29
Unallocable Assets - - - | 173061 - - - | 437341
Total Assets - - - | 69348.96 - - - | 58749.70
Segment Liabilities 5958.17 - - 5958.17 3922.57 0.06 3922.63
Unallocable - 2249.92 - - 1582.25
Corporate Liabilities

Total Liabilities - -| 8208.09 - - -| 5514.88
Capital Expenditure 947.07 - - 947.07 114.58 = 114.58
Unallocated Capital 343.11 - - 5862
Expenditure

Depreciation 4.94 114.60 119.54 4.16 -| 11460 118.76
Unallocated - = 53.58 - - 30.08
Depreciation for the

Year

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reporiable segment.
Expenses which are not directly identifiable to reporting segment have been allocated on the hasis of
associated revenue of the segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to
segments have been disclosed as unallocable expenses.

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segmerits are disclosed under each
repartable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable.

NOTE 34: INFORMATION RELATING TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr.

No.

Particulars

As at 317
March, 2024

As at 317
March, 2023

The Principal amount and Interest due thereon remajning
unpaid to any supplier at the end of the accounting year

63.18

43.06

]

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16
of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
(MSMED) Act, 2006 alang with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under this Act.

v

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of the accounting year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest due
on above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006




NOTE 35: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

- N (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31™ March, As at 31™ March,
2024 2023

1. Contingent Liabilities

A) Claims against the company, not

acknowledged as debts

Income tax matters

AY 2010-11 - Amourit

Unascertainable

AY 2017-18 16.72 16.72

AY 2016-17 (Re-assessment Proceedings) 1,260.58 1,260.58

AY 2017-18 (Re-assessiment Proceedings) 1,825.16 1,825.16

AY 2018-19 124,76 124.76

Service tax matters - 235

Excise matters - 8.40

B) Bank guarantee _

Bank Guarantee Given by Bark on Behalf of 52.65 37,25

the Company

il. Commitments | - ] -

NOTE 36: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

A. Accounting Classification

I. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31* March, 2024 is as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Financial Financial
- assets‘/ assets / foml
Particulars AtCost | AMOTHSEd | o iities fair | liabilities fair | oo YN
cost Value /
value through | value through Fair Value
profit or loss ocl
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents = 7,595.46 - - 7,595.46
Other bank balances » 34.64 - - 34.64
Investment in Subsidiary & | 1,334.85 - - - 1,334.85
LLP _ . |
Investment  in Equity - - 2,999.35 23,566.08 26,565.43
Instruments _
Investment in mutual funcs - - 200.14 - 200.14
Investment in AIF | - - 2,235.66 - 2,235.66
Security Deposits 6114 - 47.48 | 108.62
Trade Receivahles ' - 649.37 - - 649,37
Others - 59.82 16.73 - 76.55
Total 1,395.99 | 8,339.29 5,499.36 23,566.08 38,800.72
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - | 181423 - _ - 814.23
Others - 17248 - - 172.48
Total - 986.71 - - 986.71




Il. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31" March, 2023 is as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Financial Financial Total
Amortised dssety / asgets Carrying
Particulars At Cost liabilities fair | liabilities fair
cost . _ Value /
value through | value through Fair Value
profit or loss ocl
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 3,864.51 - 3,864.51
Other bank balances - 19.75 = 19.75
Investment in Subsidiary & | 1,334.85 - - 1,334.85
LLP
Investment in  Equity | - - - 3,716.55 21,553.46 | 25,270.01
Instruments
Investment in Bands & AIF = ~ 1,973.10 - 1,973.10
Security Deposits 69.63 - 47.57 117.20
'Trade Receivables - 136.86 - 136.86
Others - 54.97 - - 54.97
Total 1,404.48 | 4,076.0% 5,737.22 21,553.46 32,771.25
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payahies - 216.55 - - 216.55
Others - 92.25 - 892,25
Total - 308.80 | - - 308.80

B. Fair valuation techniques
The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivable, other financial

assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amount.

The fair values of investments in mutual fund units is based on the Net Asset Value (‘NAV') as stated
by the issuers of these mutual fund units in the published statements as at reporting date.

The fair values of guoted investment in equity shares is based on the closing price on recognized
stock exchange of respective investment as at the reporting date.

The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow

analysis.

C. Fair value hierarchy

The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2024 was as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Fair value measurement at end of

Particulars Asat 31° \ the reporting period / year using
March, 2024 5 -
Level 1 Level 2 | Level3
Financial Assets
Non Current _
Investments in Equity Instruments 26,565.43 19,540.35 | 7,025.08 -
Other 64.21 = 6421 .
Current
Investments in AIF 2,235,66 -

2
=
*

Investmentsn Mutual Funds
%brWUUC}'




Il. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023 was as follows:

D.

]

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Asiat 31™ Fair value measurement at end of
Particulars Niarch. 2003 the reporting period / year using
: Level 1 level2 | Level 3
Financial Assets
Non Current |
Investments in Equity Instruments 25,270.01 19,070.77 6,199.24 -
Other 47.57 - 47.57
Current
Investments in Bonds & AIF 1,973.10 - 1,973.10 -

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
» Credit risk

= Liquidity risk and

= Market risk

Risk management framework
The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of

the Company's risk management framework. The Board of Directors is responsible for developing
and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the
Board of Directors on its activitias,

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities.

Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial

loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from receivables
fraom customers, investment in various instruments and loans.

Trade and other receivables
The Company’s exposure ta credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each

customer pertaining to real estate business & receivables of power generation business, However
credit risk with regards to trade receivable is almost negligible in case of its residential sale as the
same is due to the fact that Group does not handover possession till entire outstanding is received
& also of trade receivable of power sale as the same is backed by the state government.

Investment in various instruments

Credit risk on investment in various instruments is limjted as we generally invest in financial
institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.
Investments primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund units & overnight mutual funds
units, quoted equity securities, quoted & unquoted bonds, alternate investment funds, debentures
& commercial papers issued by orfganizations with high credit ratings.

Loans
Credit risk on loans has always been managed by the Company through credit approvals,

establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which
the Com rants credit terms in the normal course of business.




1)

The Company uses expected credit loss modeél to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company
uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for loans. The provision
matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors such as credit ratings
from credit rating agencies and the Company's historical experience for customers.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The Company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is:
generated from operations. The Company has no outstanding borrowings. The Company believes
that the working capital is sufficient to meet its current requiraments.

As at March 31, 2024, the Company had a cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 7,595.46 lakhs, other
bank bhalances of Rs. 34.64 lakhs and current investinents of Rs. 2,435.81 'lakhs. As at March 31,
2023, the Company had a cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 3,864.51 lakhs, other bank balances of
Rs.19.75 lakhs and current investments of Rs. 1,973.10 lakhs.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The details regarding the cortractual maturities of significant financial liahilities as at March 31,

2024 are as follows:

{Rs, in Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-4 Years Total
Trade payables 814.23 s 814.23
Other current liabilities 172.48 - - 172.48

The details regarding the caritractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31,
2023 are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-4 Years Total
Trade payables 216,55 = = 216.55
Other current liakilities 92,25 - 92.25

1) Market risk

A

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as interest rates and commodity prices—
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its haldings of financial instruments. Market risk is
attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including payables and debt. We are
exposed to market risk primarily related interest rate risk and the market value of certain
commodities. Thus, our exposure to market risk is a function of investing activities and revenue
generating and operating activities. The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure to these risks in our revenues and costs.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of
fluctuations in the interest rates, Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

The Company does not have any long term external borrowing as on March 31, 2024.

B) Currency risk

Currency risk is not material, as the Company’s primary business activities are within India and do
pamyexposure in fareign currency.




C) Other price risk

The Company's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the
Company and classified in the financials as fair value through Other Comprehensive Income and fair
value through Profit & Loss. If the equity prices of quoted investrents are 10% higher / lower which
are fair valued through Other Comprehensive Income, then the Other Comprehensive Income for
the year ended March 31, 2024 would increase / decrease by Rs. 1,654.10 lakhs (PY — Rs. 1,535.42
lakhs) respectively with a correspanding increase / decrease in Total Equity of the Company as at
31st March, 2023. Similarly if the equity prices of quoted investments are 10% higher / lower which
are fair valued through profit & loss, then the Revenue from Operation for the year ended March
31, 2024 would increase / decrease by Rs. 299.94 lakhs (PY — Rs, 371.66) respectively with a
corresponding increase / decrease in Total Equity of the Company as at 31st March, 2023. 10%
represents management's assessment of reasonably possible change in equity prices.

NOTE 37: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended
March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards
applicable to the Company.

NOTE 38: INFORMATION ON SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES

Country Percentage of Holding Percent;g;e‘:: Voring
::} Name of the Entity Inc:f'po As on Asan As on As on
e 31" March, | 31" March, | 31" March, | 31" March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
A | Information on Subsidiaries
| Direct
1 | Geecee Fincap Limited India 100% 100% |  100% 100%
2 G'ee-'cee Business Private | India — 63% v 63%
Limited |
3 | Geecee Comtrade LLP Indid 99% 99% 50% , 50%
Il | Indirect
1 | Neptune Farming Pyt Ltd Ihdia 100% 100% 100%, 100%
2 | Oldview Agriculture Pvt Ltd | India 100% 100% 100% 100%
3 | Retold Farming Pvt Ltd (ndia 100% 100% 100% 100%
B8 | Information on Joint Ventures
1 | Geecee Nirmaan LLP [india | 75% [ 75% | 50% |  50%
NOTE 39: DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors has proposed a final dividend of Rs.2/- (i.e. 20%) per equity share of 10/- each
on 2,09,11,729 fully paid Equily Shares for the year ended March 31, 2024, subject te approval of
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, and if approved, would result in cash outflow aggregating
to Rs. 418.23 lakhs,

NOTE 40: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no significant event after the end of the reporting period which requires any adjustment or
disclosure in the Financial Statements.




NOTE 41: RATIOS

:: Ratios Numerator | Denominator | 2023-24 | 2022-23 V:(a:;a;;:e Reasons for Variances
Yol Total Current |
1 | Current Ratio | Current ' N 6.39 7.56 -15.39% | Nat Applicable
. Liabilities
Asset
Equity
2 RERt-Equity Total Debt exeiudrr}g < - - Not Applicable
Ratio revaluation
reserve
Debt service ::;:;:LSI:
3 coverage for debt Debt Service - - Not Applicable
ratio -
‘service
Increase in  return on
equity is majorly on
account of Increase in' net
’ Average profit due to satisfaction
4 thug?t: 4 h:::e‘:r:::t Sharehaolder's | 6.26% 1.88% | 232.86% | of Performance
= ' Equity Obligation. for Revenue
Recognition as per Ind-AS
115 in one of the real
estate project.
Increase  In Inventory
turnover ratio is majorly
biiventony on account of satisfaction
' Cost of Average | of Performance
> Turnc'wer Goods Sold Inventory 0.16 0:06 A Obligation for Revenue
Ratio )
Recognition as per Ind-AS
115 in one of the real
estate project.
Trade Net Sale =
8 Recer.vable Gross Ave.rag.e Trade 16.19 1913 15.37% | Not Applicable
Turnover Sales-sales | Receivahles
Ratio returns
Net Increase in Trade Payahle
Purchase = turnover ratio is majorly
Trade Gross on account of Increase in
7 Payable Purchase + | Average Trade .95 4,06 120.13% purchases and oper.afk‘:n
Turnover other Payables cost due to initial
Ratio expenses — construction phase in
purchase some of the real estate
retiris project.
Increase in Net Capital
o turnover ratio is majorly
Net Sale = Wol:klng on account of satisfaction
NetCaphal Gross Sales = of Performance
8 | Turnover | Currentasset | 029 | 014 | 10143% |O -,
~Sales o Obligation for Revenue
Ratio =Current _
returns Lisbilities Recognition as per Ind-AS
115 in one of the real
estate project.




Increase in net profit
margin is majorly @n
Net Brofit Net Sales = account of the [ncrease In
9 Net profit | GrossSales— | 38.21% | 26.11% | 46.35% |margin for sales in
Ratio
' Sales returns respect of the real estate
segment  during the
current year.
Capital Increase in Return on
Em ig'ed _ Capital Employed ratio is
~ Earnings i g majorly on account of
Return on before Tangible Net satisfaction of
10 Capital _ Worth + Total | 7.73% | 2.58% | 200.00% _ .
interest _ Performance Obligation
Employed _ Debt + : o~
and taxes for Revenue Recognition
Deferred Tax
Liability as per Ind-AS 115 In one
of the real estate project.
Increase in return on
Income investment is majonly on
. account of Marked ta
Return.on penerated Average Market ain on
11 from i 28.73% | 7.55% | 280.77% &
Investment invested Investments Investments and Increase
- in Investments in current
funds .
year @5 compared to
prévious year.

NOTE 42: OTHER STATUTORY NOTES

L.

The Company does not have any Benami Property, where any proceedings have been initiated or
pending against the company for holding any Benami Property.

. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC

beyand the statutory period.

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial
year.

. The Comipany is nat declared as a wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or any other

lender.

. There are no transactions executed by the company with companies struck off under section 248 of

the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

During the year, no Scheme of Arrangement has been formulated hy the company / pending with
gompetent authority,

The Company has not advanced or lbaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(1) Directly or indirectly lend or invest i1 other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiarias); or
(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recarded in writing or otherwise) that the Group

i, indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified ja-amye
r on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or




(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

9, The Company has not disclosed any income in terms of any transaction which is not recorded in
hooks of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

10.The Company has not granted any loan during the year to its whally owned subsidiary and LLP.

11.The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of
the Act read with The' Companies (Restriction on number of layer) Rules, 2017.

12.The Title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
13.The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

14.The Company has not horrowed any fund from bank or financial institutions on the basis of current
assets during the year or otherwise.

NOTE 43: CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
As per the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company has to incur at least 2%

of average net profits of the preceding three financial years towards Corporate Social responsihility
(“CSR”). Accordingly, a CSR committee has been formed for carrying out CSR activities as per the

Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013. Details are as under:

Details of CSR Expenditure
(Rs. in Lakhs)
e For the Year ended | Forthe Year ended
31" March, 2024 31" March, 2023
() Gross amount required to be spent by the 40,07 34.87
Company during the year

(i) Amount of expenditure incurred 40.10 | 37.01
(iii) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
(iv) Total of previous year’s shortfall - -
{v) Reasons far shortfall NA NA

~(vi) Nature of CSR activities

Donation to various
Trusts & Foundations
for welfare of society

Donation to various
Trusts & Foundations
for welfare of saciety

(vii) Details of related party transaction e.g.
contribution to a trust controlled by the
company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant standards

0.10

(viif) Where a provision is made with respect to a
liability incurred by entering into contractual
abligation, the movements in the provision
during the year




NOTE 44: TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Qutstanding from due date of payment as on 31” March, 2024
Particulars Up to 1-2 2-3 | More than
AetDone 1 :"ear Years | Years 3 Years Total
(i) Total outstanding dues:
(a) MSME 49.12 | 14.06 = = - 63.18
(h) Other than MSME 73147 | 1600| 0.07]| 135 2.16 | 751.05
(i) Disputed dues:
(a) MSME - - - - - -
() Other than MSME = : s G - -
Total 780.59 | 30.06| 0.07| 135 216 814.23
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Outstanding from due date of payment as on 31" March, 2023
Particulars Up to 1-2 2-3 | More than
DaE e pl ‘l:ear Years | Years 3 Years Fotal
{i) Total outstanding dues:
(a) MSME 43.06 . : - E 43.06
(b) Other than MSME 157.01 767 | 538 021 3.22 173.49
(ii) Disputed dues:
(3) MSME = - - - - -
(b) Other than MSME - = - - - -
Total 200.07 7.67 5.38 | 021 2,22 216.55
NOTE 45: TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Outstanding from due date of payment as on 31" March, 2024
Particulars Not Upto6 | Bm-1 1-2 2-3 Neore
Due || months | Year Year | Year Shenay Tovdl
Years
(i) Undisputed trade receivables: |
{a) Considered Good 527.33 4245 | 3993 | 38.33 - 0.83 | 649.37
(b) Considered Doubtful - - - - - - -
{ii) Disputed dues:
(a) Considered Good - - - -
(b) Considered Doubtful : = = - - - s
Total 527.33 42.45 | 3993 | 38.83 - 0.83 | 649.37
{Rs. in Lakhs)
| Qutstanding from due date of payment as on 31" March, 2023
Particulars Not | Uptos | 6ma | 12 | 2.3 | Mor¢
Due months | Year Year | Year tisn3, |- Total
Years
{i) Undisputed trade receivables:
{a) Considered Good 59.68 76.35 - 0.83 - | 136.86
(b) Considered Doubtful - - - - - - -
(ii) Disputed dues:
(a) Considered Good - - - - - -
(b) Considered Doubtful - - - - - -
Total 59.68 76.35 - | 136.86




NOTE 46: OTHER NOTES

A. All current assets appearing in the Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2024 have a value on realisation in
the ordinary course of the Company’s business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

B. Balance of trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmation
from respective parties and reconciliation, if any.

C. Previous year figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and re-classified wherever necessary to
conform to current year's classification,

D. Transactions and balarices with values below the rounding off norm adapted by the Company have
been reflected as “0" in the financial statements.

E. Since the nature of Real Estate & Fipancial Service Business of the Company is such that prefit/
(loss) do not necessarily accrue evenly ovér the years, the profit/loss of the year may not be
representative of the preceding year.

F. The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the year
ended 31" March, 2024 which has features of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transaction recorded in the software. Further,
thers is not any instance of the audit trail features being tempered with.
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